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From: Eudy, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 10:18 AM

To: david.distel@exeloncorp.com

Cc: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com; Tammara, Seshagiri; VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: RE: Draft RAI No. 6231 Clarification Call Followup

Thanks Dave,

Tammara Seshagiri is the NRC employee who needs access.

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 10:17 AM

To: Eudy, Michael

Cc: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com

Subject: Draft RAI No. 6231 Clarification Call Followup

Mike — The calculation referenced in yesterday’s call is uploaded to the SSAR 2.2 folder in the Exelon electronic reading
room. | just need the reviewers email address and organization affiliation (i.e., NRC or contractor organization) in order to
get him access to the reading room, if he does not already have access.

Thanks.
Dave Distel

David J. Distel

Exelon Generation

New Plant Regulatory Engineer
Nuclear Project Development
610-765-5517
david.distel@exeloncorp.com
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
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